
    BOARD MEETING DATE: AUGUST 19, 2025 
     ITEM NO: IX - B 
 
RECOMMEND THAT the Board approves the personnel recommendations as outlined 
in the attached memorandums. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
THIS RECOMMENDATION fills the vacant positions and completes the hiring process.   
  



 
 

 
August 19, 2025 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To:          Members, District Board of Trustees 
 
From:      John Grosskopf 
                President 
 
SUBJECT:  EMPLOYEE SERVICES RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
It is recommended that the District Board of Trustees approve the hiring of Kylie 
Campbell for the position of Agriculture Management Faculty-9 Month.   
 

EDUCATION 
 

M.S.  
 

Masters of Business Administration Austin Peay State University, 
Clarksville, TN 

 
B.S. Bachelor’s of Science in 

Agriculture/Agri Business 
Austin Peay State University, 

Clarksville, TN 
 

 
 

EXPERIENCE 
 
Assistant Manager/Partner Bar O Farms 

Ninety Six, SC 
 

June 2010 to 
June 2025 

Pro Shop Associate 
 

Cross Creek Clays 
Palmyra, TN 
 

May 2024 to 
June 2025 

   
 
 
 
   
                                     
 
 


